

5628/161

N. Blomville

Tidworth

off. vent. tabl. Guellin

11.9.25



E. QUELLINUS.

1849

5628/161



E. QUELLINUS.

5628/161



5628/161



E. QUELLINUS.

1649.

5628/161

Bruxelles le 12 novembre 1925.

Monsieur,

J'ai le regret de vous informer que la Commission directrice et administrative du Musée (section d'art ancien) en sa séance d'hier a émis un avis défavorable à l'entrée dans les collection de l'Etat des tableaux attribués à Hondecoeter et Erasme Quellin, dont les photographies ont été soumises à son examen.

Agréez, Monsieur, l'assurance de ma considération distinguée.

Le Conservateur en Chef,

A Monsieur J. W. Glanville
Major R. A. C. C.
Tidworth
Hants
England.

Ordnance Depot
W. B. B. Tidworth
Hants

Dear Sir

England.

I thank you for 10/10/25.

Your letter of the 29th Sept:
and enclose herewith five photos of
the pictures in question.

The Handkerchiefs measures
25 inches by 30 inches and each
of the 4 by Quilkins 16½ x 21.

Will you very kindly return the
photographs as soon as you
conveniently can

Yrs faithfully.

W. J. Glauville.
Major R.A.S.C.

Bruxelles le 29 septembre 1925.

Monsieur,

Comme suite à la lettre que vous avez adressée à M. le
Conservateur du Musée Wiertz, j'ai l'honneur de vous faire
savoir que nous examinerons volontiers les photos des tableaux
que vous offrez en vente.

Veuillez agréer, Monsieur, l'assurance de ma considération
distinguée.

Le Conservateur en Chef,

A Monsieur W. J. Elanville
Tidworth

Hauts

ENGLAND.

Ordnance Depot
Tideworth
Hants

Dear Sir

England.

11/9/28.

As one of the Trustees of
the Estate of the late George Rawlin
of Ashby House Leicestershire, I
am disposing of 4 pictures by Erasmus
Quellinus depicting Battle Scenes,
there are on wood panels and each
measures 21" x 16½", they are in a
good state of preservation.

Mr Rawlin was offered £125
recently for the 4 but refused it.

There is also one by Handkester
30" x 25" of a Peacock and 2 or 3
other birds.

I am writing because I
believe the Belgian Government
is disposed to buy back works
by their National Artists just now

and you might be disposed to
offer me a fair price, you will
understand that as a Trustee I
can accept nothing less.

If you are sufficiently interested
I can send you photos of the pictures
or if there is anyone in England
who you could depute to see
them, I could arrange this
any time within the next 3
weeks.

Yours faithfully.

W. J. Rawlin.

Major R.A.D.C.

Received
by
H. J. Rawlin

Leaving 28/7/28